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March 3, 2022

Mayor Jeff Hall

City of Alexandria

915 Third Street
Alexandria, LA 71301

Dear Mayor Hall,

This is to inform you that the A&E Selection Committee Meeting scheduled
for March 8, 2022 will be delayed until March 22, 2022. All other
committee meetings will remain as scheduled.

Economic Workforce and Planning Development Committee at
3:45 P.M.
1) To hear a report from David Humphries, Rapides Parish Sales and
Use Tax Office, on the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 4: Alcohol
Beverages and suggestions related thereto.

2) To hear from the Administration on the plans for the new Fiber Optic
Broadband Network.

3) An executive session to be held pursuant to R.S. 42:17(A)(2) on the
following item: To consider final adoption of an ordinance revoking
the remaining 830 feet (+/-) of Roy Avenue (Street) and other
matters with respect thereto.
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4) To consider final adoption of an ordinance revoking the remaining
830 feet (+/-) of Roy Avenue (Street) and other matters with respect
thereto.

Community Affairs, Services and Events Committee at 4:40 P.M.

or immediately following.

1) To hear from Teach 1 Lead 1 Mentor Program.

2) To hear from the Administration on how the revenue from the
recreation tax is used.

Please have your staff note the change in the format for the committee
meetings done in compliance with R.S. 42.7 For the convenience of the
public, scheduling for committee meetings is always with the intention to
convene a committee meeting at the conclusion of the prior committee
meeting, unless the chair of the meeting has indicated otherwise. Please
have appropriate members from your Administration present for discussion.

Respectfully, M
Catherine L. Davidson, President
Alexandria City Council
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